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David Matthews

From: Frances Kelly <frances.kelly@sca.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 24 October 2014 11:19 AM

To: David Matthews

Subject: (DWS Doc No 2445884) RE: Part Reclassification of Land at Boardman Rd from 

Community to Operational for purposes of a Road

Hi David 

 

The SCA has reviewed the attached Planning Proposal and has no issues of concern with the proposal to reclassify 

land at Boardman Road from Community to Operational for the purposes of a Road.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this please don’t hesitate to contact me on the number below.  

 

Regards 

Fran  

 

Fran Kelly 

Manager Planning and Assessments, 

Sydney Catchment Authority,  2 Station St/PO Box 323, Penrith NSW 2750 

(02) 4724 2223 

fran.kelly@sca.nsw.gov.au 

 

 

From: David Matthews [mailto:David.Matthews@wsc.nsw.gov.au]  

Sent: Friday, 24 October 2014 11:11 AM 

To: Frances Kelly 
Subject: Part Reclassification of Land at Boardman Rd from Community to Operational for purposes of a Road 

 

 

Hi Fran, 

 

As discussed here is the Planning Proposal as described above. 

 

Regards, 

 

David Matthews  Coordinator Strategic Planning 

Wingecarribee Shire Council 
Civic Centre, Elizabeth St. Moss Vale, NSW 2577  |  PO Box 141 Moss Vale NSW 2577. DX 4961 Bowral 

t: 02 4868 0773    f: (02) 4869 1203    m: 0427279902 

e: @wsc.nsw.gov.au 
 

www.wsc.nsw.gov.au  

 

 
      

 

 

EMAIL DISCLAIMER: This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential 

information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete the message. Views 

expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and are not necessarily the views of Wingecarribee 

Shire Council. This email may be made available to third parties in accordance with the Government Information 
(Public Access) Act 2009. 
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This e-mail, and any files transmitted, is intended for the use of the individual or entity to whom it 
is addressed and must not be resent by the recipient unless the permission of the originator is first 
obtained.  It may contain confidential or privileged information and, if you are not the intended 
recipient, you must immediately destroy the original transmission and its contents.  If you have 
received this e-mail in error, please notify the originator of the message. 

Any views expressed in this e-mail do not represent the views of the Sydney Catchment Authority 
unless otherwise stated. 


